
 

 

 

 

 

Electronic Copy 

Mr. Colm Hussey 

On behalf of Rilta Environmental Limited 

 

 

18 May 2022    Reg. No.: W0185-02 

 

Notice in accordance with Regulation 19(3) of the EPA (Industrial Emission) (Licensing) 

Regulations 2013 as amended, in respect of the withdrawal of a licence review from Rilta 

Environmental Limited for an installation located at Block 14A1, Grant's Road, Greenogue 

Business Park, Rathcoole, Dublin. 

 

Dear Mr Hussey, 

 

I refer to correspondence of 12 May 2022, notifying the EPA of your wish to withdraw your 

licence review application which was received by the EPA on 31 July 2017. 

 

I advise you that the contents of your request have been noted and our records updated to 

reflect that this licence review application is regarded as being formally withdrawn. That 

being the case, it is no longer the function of the EPA to consider any documentation which 

relates to the above application.  

 

With regards to your request for a refund of the application fee, this is currently being 

assessed and a determination will issue to you in due course. 

 

If this installation should fall within the scope of any of the classes in the First Schedule of 

the EPA Act as amended at some time in the future, please note that you will be required to 

obtain a licence. 

 

It should be clearly understood that the onus for lodging an application with the EPA rests 

with the person carrying on the activity.  It should also be noted, for future reference, that it 

is an offence liable to prosecution to carry on an activity which requires a licence in the 

absence of such a licence. 

 

Yours faithfully, 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053 – 9160600 

 


